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October 4, 2022

Director, Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Attn: Document Control Desk

Subject: Updated GNF-A Fuel Fabrication Facility Decommissioning Funding Plan

References: 1) NRC License SNM-1097, Docket 70-1113
2) Letter, S.P. Murray to Director, NRC NMSS, GNF-A Fuel Fabrication Facility
Decommissioning Funding Plan, Revision 7, 10/1/19

Dear Sir or Madam:

" Enclosed is a revised decommissioning funding plan (DFP)>for the Global Nuclear Fuel-Americas, L.L.C.
(GNF-A) facility in Wilmington, North Carolina.

Please note that the enclosure to this letter contains both security related and company proprietary
information that is requested to be withheld from public disclosure in accordance with 10 CFR 2.390.

Please contact me on (910) 819-5950, if you have any questlons or would like to discuss this matter
further.

Sincerely,

Qt{ Murray, Manager

Facility Licensing

Enclosure:

" 1) GNF-A Fuel Fabrication Facility Decommissioning Funding Plan, Revision 8, Dated 10/4/22

cc: J. Rowley, NRC/NMSS/DFM/FFLB
SPM 22-033
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